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April 19, 2011

Allen Norfleet

Senior Campaign Finance Analyst
Federal Election Commission

999 E St., NW

Washington, DC 20463

Identification number: C00448696

Reference: Amended October Monthly (9/1/10-9/30/10), received 11/18/10

Dear Mr. Norfleet:

This letter is in response to your request for additional information, dated March 15, 2011.

1 & 2. Your letter notes that the amended report included additional receipts and disbursements not included on the
original filing. As was noted on the original filing, the reporting software was not functioning properly on the day of

filing and various transaction were not included on the original report. The Committee notified the FEC by telephone as
well that the report would be amended to include addtional transactions. The Committee filed the amendment as soon as
it was able to correct all data.

3. Asis referenced above, the filing software has had various issues, especially related to the filing of earmark
transactions. The October monthly report has been amended to include the earmarked transactions for Friends of Mike Lee
on schedule B.

Sincerely,
Lisa Lisker
Lisa Lisker




